

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed Settlement Agreement Under the Clean Air Act, Clean Water Act, Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, and Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act

On April 13, 2020, the Department of Justice lodged a proposed Stipulation of Settlement and Order ("Agreement") with the United States District Court for the District of Puerto Rico in the lawsuit entitled *United States v. TAPI Puerto Rico, Inc.*, Civil Action No. 3:20-cv-01178.

In this action, the United States filed a Complaint alleging that TAPI Puerto Rico, Inc. ("TAPI") violated various provisions of the Clean Air Act ("CAA"), 42 U.S.C. 7401 *et seq.*, the Clean Water Act ("CWA"), 33 U.S.C. 1251 *et seq.*, the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA"), 42 U.S.C. 6901 *et seq.*, and the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act ("EPCRA"), 42 U.S.C. 11001 *et seq.*, at its pharmaceutical manufacturing facility in Guayama, Puerto Rico (the "Facility"). The Complaint alleges that TAPI failed to comply with the CAA's provisions governing the emission of hazardous air pollutants ("HAPs") from its pharmaceutical production process and hazardous waste equipment, in violation of Sections 112, 502 and 504 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. 7412, 7661a, and 7661c, and EPA's implementing regulations; discharged wastewater to the local publicly owned treatment works without abiding by its industrial discharge permit requirements, in violation of Section 307 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. 1317, and EPA's implementing regulations; stored hazardous waste in tanks, containers and an aeration basin either without a RCRA permit or in violation of its permit, failed to comply with its RCRA permit record-keeping obligations, failed to meet the permit exemptions for its less than 90-day storage tanks, and failed to comply with its RCRA permit obligation to minimize risk of releases of hazardous waste, all in violation of Section 3005 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. 6925, and EPA's implementing regulations; and failed to timely submit a Toxic Release Inventory report form to EPA for calendar years 2010 and 2011, in violation of Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. 11023, and EPA's implementing regulations. The Complaint seeks the imposition of civil penalties for these violations.

Pursuant to the proposed Agreement, TAPI will pay a penalty in the amount of \$539,784. The proposed Agreement

resolves the civil claims of the United States for the violations alleged in the Complaint through the date of lodging of the Stipulation.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the Agreement. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should refer to *United States v. TAPI Puerto Rico, Inc.*, No. 3:20-cv-01178 (D.P.R.), D.J. Ref. No. 90-5-2-1-11448. All comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice. Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail:

<i>To submit comments:</i>	<i>Send them to:</i>
By email	pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov .
By mail	Assistant Attorney General, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

During the public comment period, the Agreement may be examined and downloaded at this Justice Department website: <https://www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees>. We will provide a paper copy of the Agreement upon written request and payment of reproduction costs. Please mail your request and payment to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

Please enclose a check or money order for \$3.25 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the United States Treasury.

Henry Friedman,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2020-08132 Filed 4-16-20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging Proposed Consent Decree

In accordance with Departmental Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that a proposed Consent Decree in *United States v. William Case, Bill Case Farms, Inc., and Case Family, LLC*, Civil Action No. 6:16-cv-00328-AA, was lodged with the United States District Court for the District of Oregon on April 8, 2020.

This proposed Consent Decree concerns a complaint filed by the United States against William Case, Bill Case Farms, Inc., and Case Family, LLC, pursuant to Clean Water Act Section

309, 33 U.S.C. 1319, to obtain injunctive relief from and impose civil penalties against the Defendants for violating the Clean Water Act by discharging pollutants without a permit into waters of the United States. The proposed Consent Decree resolves these allegations by requiring the Defendants to restore the impacted areas, perform mitigation, and pay a civil penalty.

The Department of Justice will accept written comments relating to this proposed Consent Decree for thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this Notice. Please address comments to Kent E. Hanson, United States Department of Justice, Environment and Natural Resources Division, Environmental Defense Section, Post Office Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611, and refer to *United States v. William Case, et al.*, DJ # 90-5-1-1-19671.

The proposed Consent Decree may be examined electronically at <http://www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees>. Upon request, an electronic copy of the proposed Consent Decree may be sent by email. Please send your request to kent.hanson@usdoj.gov.

Cherie Rogers,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Defense Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2020-08079 Filed 4-16-20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

NATIONAL CREDIT UNION ADMINISTRATION**Agency Information Collection Activities: Proposed Collection; Comment Request; Leasing**

AGENCY: National Credit Union Administration (NCUA).

ACTION: Notice and request for comment.

SUMMARY: The National Credit Union Administration (NCUA), as part of a continuing effort to reduce paperwork and respondent burden, invites the general public and other Federal agencies to comment on the following extension of a currently approved collection, as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995.

DATES: Written comments should be received on or before June 16, 2020 to be assured consideration.

ADDRESSES: Interested persons are invited to submit written comments on the information collection to Mackie Malaka, National Credit Union Administration, 1775 Duke Street, Suite 6060, Alexandria, Virginia 22314; Fax

No. 703-519-8579; or email at PRAComments@NCUA.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Address requests for additional information to Mackie Malaka at the address above or telephone 703-548-2704.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: OMB Number: 3133-0151.

Title: Leasing, 12 CFR part 714.

Type of Review: Extension of a currently approved collection.

Abstract: Section 714.5 of NCUA's Regulations requires a federal credit union engaged in leasing to obtain or have on file financial documentation demonstrating that the guarantor of an estimated residual value has the resources to meet the guarantee. Estimated residual value is the projected future value of leased property at lease end. The accuracy of the estimated residual values used in a lease program is a fundamental element in the success or failure of a lease program. The higher the estimated residual values used by a federal credit union, the greater the potential for loss. To mitigate this risk, the leasing rule requires that if the amount of the estimated residual value relied on by the federal credit union to satisfy the full payout lease requirement exceeds 25 percent of the original cost of the leased property, the credit union must obtain a guarantee of the excess from a financially capable party. If the guarantor cannot meet its guarantee, a federal credit union may suffer serious financial loss. Accordingly, it is important that a federal credit union documents that a guarantor has the financial resources and capability to meet the guarantee. If the guarantor is an insurance company, the federal credit union may satisfy this record keeping requirement by obtaining and maintaining information demonstrating that the insurance company has a rating equivalent to a B+ or better from a major rating company.

Affected Public: Private Sector: Not-for-profit institutions.

Estimated No. of Respondents: 68.

Estimated No. of Responses per Respondent: 5.

Estimated Total Annual Responses: 340

Estimated Burden Hours per Response: 2.

Estimated Total Annual Burden Hours: 680.

Request for Comments: Comments submitted in response to this notice will be summarized and included in the request for Office of Management and Budget approval. All comments will become a matter of public record. The public is invited to submit comments

concerning: (a) Whether the collection of information is necessary for the proper execution of the function of the agency, including whether the information will have practical utility; (b) the accuracy of the agency's estimate of the burden of the collection of information, including the validity of the methodology and assumptions used; (c) ways to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and (d) ways to minimize the burden of the collection of the information on the respondents, including the use of automated collection techniques or other forms of information technology.

By Gerard Poliquin, Secretary of the Board, the National Credit Union Administration, on April 14, 2020.

Dated: April 14, 2020.

Mackie I. Malaka,

NCUA PRA Clearance Officer.

[FR Doc. 2020-08188 Filed 4-16-20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7535-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

[NRC-2019-0239]

Information Collection: NRC CUI Program Challenge Request Process

AGENCY: Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

ACTION: Proposed information collection; request for comment.

SUMMARY: The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) invites public comment on this proposed collection of information. The information collection is entitled, "NRC CUI Program Challenge Request Process."

DATES: Submit comments by June 16, 2020. Comments received after this date will be considered if it is practical to do so, but the Commission is able to ensure consideration only for comments received on or before this date.

ADDRESSES: You may submit comments by any of the following methods:

- *Federal Rulemaking website:* Go to <http://www.regulations.gov> and search for Docket ID NRC-2019-0239. For technical questions, contact the individual listed in the **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT** section of this document.

- *Mail comments to:* David Cullison, Office of the Chief Information Officer, Mail Stop: T-6 A10M, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555-0001.

For additional direction on obtaining information and submitting comments,

see "Obtaining Information and Submitting Comments" in the **SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION** section of this document.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

David Cullison, Office of the Chief Information Officer, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555-0001; telephone: 301-415-2084; email: Infocollects.Resource@nrc.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

I. Obtaining Information and Submitting Comments

A. Obtaining Information

Please refer to Docket ID NRC-2019-0239 when contacting the NRC about the availability of information for this action. You may obtain publicly-available information related to this action by any of the following methods:

- *Federal Rulemaking website:* Go to <http://www.regulations.gov> and search for Docket ID NRC-2019-0239. A copy of the collection of information and related instructions may be obtained without charge by accessing Docket ID NRC-2019-0239 on this website.

- *NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS):* You may obtain publicly-available documents online in the ADAMS Public Documents collection at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>. To begin the search, select "ADAMS Public Documents" and then select "Begin Web-based ADAMS Search." For problems with ADAMS, please contact the NRC's Public Document Room (PDR) reference staff at 1-800-397-4209, 301-415-4737, or by email to pdr.resource@nrc.gov. A copy of the collection of information and related instructions may be obtained without charge by accessing ADAMS Accession No. ML19317D847. The draft OMB Supporting Statement for NRC CUI Program Challenge Request Form is available in ADAMS under Accession ML19317D721.

- *NRC's Clearance Officer:* A copy of the collection of information and related instructions may be obtained without charge by contacting NRC's Clearance Officer, David Cullison, Office of the Chief Information Officer, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555-0001; telephone: 301-415-2084; email: Infocollects.Resource@nrc.gov.

B. Submitting Comments

Please include Docket ID NRC-2019-0239 in the subject line of your comment submission, in order to ensure that the NRC is able to make your